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Subcommittee on Second Technical M emorandum for
Allocation of Emission Allowancesin respect of Specified Licence

List of follow-up actionsarising from the discussion
at the meeting on 2 November 2010

At the meeting on 2 November 2010, members requested the
Administration to provide written responses to the following views/concerns:

(a) in respect of the Black Point Power Station, Castle Peak Power Station,
Lamma Power Station and Lamma Power Station Extension, and Penny's
Bay Gas Turbine Power Station,

() the allocation of emission allowances for each of the power stations
in 2010;

(i)  the actual emission levels of each of the power stations from
January to September 2010; and

(iii)  the method for ascertaining the quantity of emission alowance as
set out in the Second Technical Memorandum (TM) for each of the
power stations.

(b) the estimated percentage of contribution in achieving the emission
reduction targets under the Second TM by

(i)  energy conservation having regard to the forecast Gross Domestic
Product from 2011 to 2015;

(i)  maximizing the use of existing gas-fired generation units; and

(iii)  prioritizing the use of coal-fired generation units that have been
retrofitted with emission abatement equipment.

(c) consider amending section 2.1 of the Chinese text of the Second TM from
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(d) consider conducting a review of the Second TM within two years after its
coming into operation and reporting the review outcome to the Panel on
Environmental Affairs accordingly.
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